[5 Outlook

Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] Greenwood County - Earmarked Appropriation
Expenditure Report - 4th Qtr - FY 25

From Derek Oliver <doliver@greenwoodsc.gov>
Date Wed 28-May-25 12:48
To  Braddock, Kenneth <Kenneth.Braddock@scmd.sc.gov>

U 1 attachment (471 KB)
Emergency Svc Earmark, 4th Qtr Rpt (1).pdf;

| apologize for the error. It has been fixed. Thank you.

On Tue, May 27, 2025 at 7:18 PM Braddock, Kenneth <Kenneth.Braddock@scmd.sc.gov> wrote:
Mr. Oliver,

| have no issue your request; however, the justification needs to fit within the space provided on the
form. Please edit the Justification for length and resubmit.

Ken Braddock

Chief of Staff for State Operations
South Carolina Military Department
Office of the Adjutant General

1 National Guard Road

Columbia, SC 29201-4752

(O) (803) 299-4445
(C) (803) 908-3684
kenneth.braddock@scmd.sc.gov

From: Derek Oliver <doliver@greenwoodsc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2025 09:37

To: Braddock, Kenneth <Kenneth.Braddock@scmd.sc.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] Greenwood County - Earmarked Appropriation Expenditure Report - 4th Qtr -
FY 25

Mr. Braddock,

| have attached the form with a signature. | have written our request for the funds to transfer
over to FY 26 with a reason. Please let me know if this works for you or if there is something that
needs to be done. Thank you.

On Thu, May 15, 2025 at 2:13 PM Braddock, Kenneth <Kenneth.Braddock@scmd.sc.gov> wrote:
Mr. Oliver,



Attached is the Earmarked Appropriation Expenditure Report for the Greenwood County -
Emergency Service Complex for the 4th Quarter (Apr- Jun) of State FY 25.

Please complete the form, save as a.pdf, electronically sign the .pdf document, and return both the
.pdf and original Excel form to me.

Due to end-of-year reporting requirements, your report is due back to the Office of the Adjutant
General NLT 18 Jun 2025.

If you have any questions or need assistance in completing or electronically signing the form, please
contact me

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

Derek Oliver, NREMT-P
Director of Emergency Services
1025 Deadfall Rd. East
Greenwood, SC 29649
864-942-8683 O

Find Greenwood County on social media:

NOTE: This e-mail is a public record which may be subject to disclosure pursuant to the Freedom of
Information Act, S.C. Code Ann. §§ 30-4-10 et seq., to a person or party requesting the same.
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Director of Emergency Services
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